## DISTRIBUTION F

116

UNIVERSITY OF CENTRAL FLORIDA Faculty Senate Office

Rosie Joels, Chairperson, ED 351, (407) 275-2008 Victor Owen, Admin. Sec., ED 352, (407) 281-5526

MEMORANDUM

TO: ALL FACULTY

FROM: Rosie Joels

DATE: 1-4-89

RE: SPECIAL FACULTY SENATE MEETING

There will be a special meeting of the Faculty Senate on:

DATE: Thursday, January 12, 1989 TIME: 4:00 P.M. RODM: PH 115

1. Call to Order

2. Roll Call

- Minutes of the 12-1-88 meeting will be approved at the 2-2-89 meeting.
- 4. Old Business: Resolution 88-89 6 Disruptive Behavior "Take from the table...." - 9 ANT 3511, The Human Species - 10 Coordination Holidays/Breaks

5. Committee Reports will be delivered at the 2-2-89 meeting.

6. New Business: Resolution 88-89 - 11- GEP Changes - English

7. Adjournment

RESOLUTION 88-89 - 11

The Faculty Senate recommends that AML 2011 and ENL 2010 be deleted from the GEP as alternatives for the Cultural Foundations Group 2 electives and that LIT 2120 be included in Cultural Foundations Group 2 electives.

Justifications: AML 2011 and ENL 2010 were the first part of two part courses. AML 3011 was AML 2011 with the sequence course a three thousand level course. ENL 3010 was ENL 2010 and also had as its sequence course a three thousand level course. Both AML 3011 and ENL 3010 are designated primarily for majors.

LIT 2120 was formerly a three thousand level course and is an overview of world literature and more appropriate for an elective for non-English majors.

These changes are necessitated by the renumbering and adjustment of course material appropriate to the level of difficulty and audience (major versus non-major).

## UNIVERSITY OF CENTRAL FLORIDA Faculty Senate

1-12-89 MEETING RESOLUTIONS

## RESOLUTION 88-89 = 6

Whereas the Golden Rule provides a mechanism for addressing disruptive conduct, it does not include specific reference to faculty/staff being threatened with physical harm as a result of carrying out their academic responsibilities,

It is recommended that the Golden Rule be amended to include:

Upon verified evidence provided to the Provost that a student threatened the safety of or committed physical harm on any faculty/staff member, that student shall be barred from further UCF enrollment for a minimum of three years. Readmission will be considered after a period of three years; the student must submit recent documentation from a certified professional mental health specialist stating the student no longer poses a threat to the health or safety of others.

## RESOLUTION 88-89 = 9

TABLED, 12-1-88

The Faculty Senate recommends that ANT 3511, The Human Species, be accepted to meet the General Education Requirement, Science Foundations, Group 2.

Justifications: The proposed course will increase flexibility in the GEP and is consistent with the objectives of the science requirement.

RESOLUTION 88-89 - 10

The Faculty Senate recommends that the University work with the Orange and Seminole County School Systems to coordinate school holidays or breaks where ever possible.

Rationale: In the past breaks, particularly Spring break, have not been coordinated so that families of faculty, staff and students would be able to vacation together.

RESOLUTION 88-89 = 11

Faculty Senate recommends that AML 2011 and ENL 2010 be deleted from the GEP as alternatives for the Cultural Foundations Group 2 electives and that LIT 2120 be included in Cultural Foundations Group 2 electives.

Justifications: AML 2011 and ENL 2010 were the first part of two part courses. AML 3011 was AML 2011 with the sequence course a three thousand level course. ENL 3010 was ENL 2010 and also had as its sequence course a three thousand level course. Both AML 3011 and ENL 3010 are designated primarily for majors.

LIT 2120 was formerly a three thousand level course and is an overview of world literature and more appropriate for an elective for non-English majors.

These changes are necessitated by the renumbering and adjustment of course material appropriate to the level of difficulty and audience (major versus non-major).